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City of Inglewood/Clippers/MSG: post-closing settlement ag
obligation; withdrawal of public record requests

Benjamin.Hanelin@lw.com

Maon 5712680 100 B

Ken Campos <kcampos@cityofinglewood.org>; John Spiegel@mto.com <lchnSplegel@mto.com>;

> BrianMcCall@iw.com <Brian MoCall@lw.com>;

of REQUEST RECONSIDERATION - FOIA 2020-001561W

2020-05-08 FOIA Stop Waorl: Letters.zip; Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001531WS; Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001514WS,; Withdrawal
TWS;

Good afternoon.
Please see the attached pursuant to the parties’ agreement and please let us know if you have any questions.

Best regards,
Benjamin

Benjamin J. Hanelin
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From: Ashley Pittman (FARA)

To: Z-AWA-ARC-FOIA@faa.qoy

Cc: Clyde Pittman (FARA)

Subject: Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001514WS

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:41:10 PM

Attachments: FOIA Withdrawal 2020-001514WS 2020-05-07.pdf

Good afternoon,

This email is withdrawing FOIA 2020-001514WS. Attached is the formal withdrawal letter of this
reguest.

Sincerely,

Ashley




From: Ashley Pittman (FARA)

To: Z-AWA-ARC-FOIA@faa.qoy

Cc: Clyde Pittman (FARA)

Subject: Withdrawal of FOIA 2020-001531WS

Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:41:17 PM

Attachments: FOIA Withdrawal 2020-001531WS 2020-05-07.pdf

Good afternoon,

This email is withdrawing FOIA 2020-001531WS. Attached is the formal withdrawal letter of this
reguest.

Sincerely,

Ashley




From: Ashley Pittman (FARA)

To: FQIA-Appeals@faa.gov

Cc: Clyde Pittman (FARA)

Subject: Withdrawal of REQUEST RECONSIDERATION - FOIA 2020-001561WS
Date: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:35:33 PM

Attachments: FOIA Appeal Withdrawal 2020-001531WS 2020-05-07.pdf

Good afternoon,

This email is withdrawing the appeal request for FOIA 2020-001531WS. Attached is the formal
withdrawal letter of this request.

Sincerely,

Ashley




